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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Glenda Sasser [glenda@BaskinFleece.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 2:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Hamden H. Baskin lll

Subject: Gulf To Bay Realty, Inc.

Please change the mailing address and principal office address to the following address:

232 North Indian Rocks Road
Belleair Bluffs, FL 33770

Glenda J. Sasser, CP, FCP, FRP %6

Litigation Paralegal

Baskin Fleece Attorneys at Law S(éo _

Feather Sound Corporate Center Il Y‘) ,\

13577 Feather Sound Dr., Suite 550

Clearwater, FL 33762

(727) 572-4545

(727) 572-4646 (facsimile)

glenda@baskinfleece.com

www.bhaskinfleece.com

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and is
protected by law. Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient {or authorized to receive for the intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply email
and delete all copies of this message.
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